Intelsat.

inspiring connections

April 18, 2006

~ RECEIVED

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary | ~ APR 1:8 200
Federal Communications Commission o 1.8 2008
236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E. ' Federal Communications Commission

Suite 110 S Offics of Secretary
Washington, D.C. 20002 :

Re: De-Orbiting of INTELSAT 604 -
Call Sign: S2390

Déar Ms. Dortch:

Intelsat North America LLC hereby notifies the Commission that INTELSAT
604, which had been operating at 177.85° E.L., was removed from geosynchronous
orbit prior to March 31, 2006 and has been de-orbited in accordance with the
Commission’s rules. o -

- Please do not hesitate to contact me at (202) 944-7848 should you have any
questions. S '

Sincerely,

Susan H. Crandall - o
Assistant General Counsel

‘Intelsat Global Service Corporation

«c Robert‘ Nelson
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